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June 30, 2015

DIRECTOR for PROPERTY MANAGEMENT and THE LIBRARY BINDERY
Eric Anglim

Re: Delegation of Authority — Disposition of Excess Property and Transfer of University-
Owned Property (Bunsiess and Finance Bulletin BUS-38)

Effective the date of this letter, in accordance with Business and Finance Bulletin BUS-38,
Disposition of Excess Property and Transfer of University-Owned Property, I am redelegating to
you, as Director for Property Management and The Library Bindery, the responsibility to
implement and administer the provisions of this bulletin in all areas under my jurisdiction. Note
that this does not apply to Section III D, “Prohibitation of Sales to Certain Employees and Their
Near Relatives,” which remains with the Vice Chancellor, Administration and Finance.

Please contact Laila DeBerry in the Chancellor’s Office of Ethics, Risk and Compliance Services
Office at 643-0233 or via email at ldeberry@berkeley.edu with any concerns you may have
regarding this delegation of authority.

Rosemarie Rae
Associate Vice Chancellor- Chief Financial Officer

Cc:  Vice Chancellor Wilton
Assistant Vice Chancellor and Chief of Staff Jeffrey
Chief Campus Counsel Patti
Enterprise Risk Analyst DeBerry





